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PEJ'Ij"TBlEOOED.

(For other names in Pentrecoed, see
Dudleston, )

Clay John, farmer &;butdher

EASTWICK.
Evans Miss, Gadlas hall
Owen John Dorsett, farmer
owner, Pleasant grove

Bowen Thos. jun. cowkeeper, Gadlaa
Hall Elijah Emanuel, cowkpr. Gadlu
Johnson Samuel, farmer, Gadlas farm
Jones James, farmer
Jones Thomas, farmer, Gadlas
}ranninJg Ellis, fanm er, Gadlaa
Strange Mrs. blacksmith

Trlckett Samuel, farmer, Grove farm Johnson Samuel, farmer, Gadlas
Wiese T.homas, glass engraver Jones Thomas, fa.rm.er

Martin John, farmer, Pentrecoed farol

&; land-

CtrLMINGTON is a village and parish on the river
Corve and the road from Ludlow to Wenlock, 3 miles
north of Bromfield station on the London and North
Western and Great Western joint railway and 5 north-
by-west from Ludlow: the parish includes the town-
ships of Culmington, Seifton, The Bache, Norton and
Burley, in the Southern division of the county, lower
division of Munslow hundred, Ludlow union, petty
sessional division and: county court district, rural
deanery and archdeaconry of Ludlow and diocese of
Bereford. By the Divided Parishes Act., a detached
part of Culmington was, in 1882, added to Diddlebury.
The church of All Saints is a small and plain building
of stone, in the Norman and Early English styles, con-
sisting of chancel and nave and a western tower with
an unfinished octagonal spire, t'erminating in a small
spirelef of wood and containing 3 bells, dated res-
pectively 1663, 1629 and 1663: the chancel retains a
fine double piscina and the stained east' window is a
memorial to Mrs. Sandeman: there are sittings for
200 persons. The register dates from the year 1575.
The liviug is a rectory, average tithe rent-charge £554,
net yearly value £540, including 38 acres of glebe.
with residence, in the gift of Herbert John Allcroft
esq. and held since 1891 by the Rev. David Erskine
Holland M.A. of Worce~ter College, Oxford. In the
parish is Norton camp, usually regarded as a Roman

work, and' near the church is another but Qllaller
camp. Edward Wood esq. of Culmington manor, who
is lord of the manor and Berbert John A1!croft esq, of
Stokesay Court, are the principal landowners. The soil
is gravelly loam and clay loam; subsoil, gravel and
sandstone. The chief crops are wheat, barley, oate and
turnips. The area is 3,558 acres; rateable valne,
£4,597; the population in 1891 was 527.
The Bache, I! miles west, Burley, 1mile west, and

Norton, 2 miles west, are townships, of which Berhert
John Allcroft esq, is lord of the manors.
Seifton township is I mile north-west, and has a

Primitive Methodist chapel. Edward Wood esq. is
lord of the manor.
Parish Clerk, Richard Tomkins.

Letters through Bromfield R.S.O. ; those for the hamlets
of Bache, Norton &; Burley are received lihrongh
Craven Arms R.S.O. Bromfield is the nearest money
order &;telegraph office. Letter Box cleared at 5 p.m

Church of England National School (mixed), with resi-
dence for the master, built in 1857, enlarged 1879. for
95 children ; av~rage attendance, 65; Edward

Anthony, master
Carriers to Ludlow.-Francis, from Bach Mill, mono 11
sat; ; Richard Pheyaey, of Munslow, on mon.; William
Partington, of Aston, mono wed. &; sat

OULMINGTON. Overton Benj.mason &;assist. overseer
Bowen Mors T~pton J ohn, painter
Wood Edward J.P. Manor house Tomkins Richard, boot maker &;regis-

COJornERCIAL. trar of hiT<bhs&; deaths for Diddle-
Cammell Thomas, farmer bury sub-district of Ludlow union
La.wley Tbomas, Royal Oak inn; good
accommodation for travellers, cyclists SEIFTON.
&;c. &; !Ib..oeing&; general smith Holland Rev. David Enskine M.A.

Lewis Geor.ge, Shopkeeper &;tall or (rector), Rectory
Lewis William, farmer, Medley park I COllOlERCIAL.
Lockbart William, farmer Brig<ht Riobard, farmer, New house
Morris Artamr William, farmer Passey W.lliam, farmer, Manor farm
Morris Oliver, farmer, Langley villa Toonkins R. joiner &;builder

BAOli'E.
Bryan George, fanner
Bamar Ann (Mrs.), faImer

NORIl'ON.
BrOillllleyThomas, farmer
Davenport Shadrach.head gamekeeper
to Herbert John Allcroft esq

Groom Artlhur William, farmer
BURLEY.

Childe John, blacksmitih
Moyle Edwin, ...meelwright
Roberbs Charles Barlow, farmer

CYNYNION is a township in the civil parish of WiIliams-Wynn bart. is the principal landowner. The
Oswestry, and with Pentregaer, and a portion of the soil varies from gravel to clayey loam; subsoil, partly
parishes of Llansilin (Denbighshire), Selattyn and Llan- on the lime rock and gravel and shale. The chief
y-blodwel, was formed in 1844 into an ecclesiastical crops are wheat, barley, oats and turnips. The area of
parish, under the name of Rhyd-y-croesan e it lies in the ecclesiastical parish is 2,105 acres ; and tbe popu-
a mountainous district, on the verge of the county, Iation in 1891 was 401; chiefly Welsh. The area of the
adjoining Denbighshire, 3! miles west from Oswestry, township is 785 acres ; rateable value, £709. The popu-
in the Western division of the county, hundred, petty lation of Oynynion with Pentre-Gaer in 1891 was 193-
8essional division, county court district and incorpora- Pentre-Gaer is a township 3! miles west from Oa-
tion of Oswestry, rural deanery of Oswestry, arch- westry. The scenery is varied and' romantic, and the
deaconry of Montgomery and diocese of St. Asapb. Christ whole district mountainous. The soil is strong, mostly
church, at Rhyd-y-croesau, consecrated in 1886, in upon limestone. The area. is 1,045; rateable value,
place of a previous church built in 1838, is a small £666.
building of 'Stone in a debased Gothic style, consisting Parish Clerk, William Evans.
of chancel and nave and! an embatt1ed western tower Deputy Parish Clerk, John Bissell.
containing 2 bells: divine service is conducted alternately
in the Welsb and English languages. The register Letter Box cleared at 5.25 p.m. Letters are received
dates from the year 1838. The living is a rectory, through Oswestry, arrive at 7·50 a.m, Llansilin is the
average yearly value from tlthe rent-charge £202, nearest money order office, Oswestry the nearest
including 9 acre'S' of glebe, with residence, in the gift telegraph office
of the Bishop of St. Asapb, and held since 1879 by National School, Rhyd-y-croesau (mixed), built in 1850,
the Rev. Richard Jones T.A.K.C.L. The Earl of Powis for 70 children; average attendance, 39; Misa Annie
is lord of the manor; Sir Herhert Lloyd Watkin Elizabeth Williams, mistress

CYNYNION. Jones John, shopkeeper Edwards JoIhn, farmer, Pen-y-bryn
Jones Rev. Richard T.A.K.C.L.(rector Jones Bobert, farmer Edwards In. farmer, 'I'an-craigy-thew
of Rhyd-y-croesau) Lloyd 'Ilhos. farmer, Cem-y-maes EVanB John, farmer, Hemblas

Edwards AlIen, farmer }rorris Hu.,<>Ih,farmer Evans Wm. farmer, ~ant-y-gollen
Edwards Edwd. fanner, Cefn-y-maes Roberts Mary (Miss), farmer Jones Edward, cowkeeper
Edwards Thomas, farmer WiHiams Hy. Cross Foxes P.B. Lawnt Jones Lewis, farmer, Gwerniduon
Evans Maria (Mrs.), farmer, Forest PENTRE-GAER. Jones Sarah (Miss), fanner
Guillam. John, farmer, Pandy Newydd )Iorris Joseph, fanner
Jones Jane (Miss), farmer Edwards John, farmer Roberts Edward, farmer, Tan-y-coed

DAWLEY is a town and very extensive parish on the court district, petty sessional division of Wellington.
road from Wellington to Bridgnorth, with a station at rural deanery of Shifnal, archdeaconry of Salop and
Horsehay in this- parish on the Wellington and Severn diocese of Lichfield. The town is lighted with gas
Junction branch of the Great Western railway, 4 miles from works in Chapel street, built in 1857, and belong-
south-east from Wellington, about 2~ north-west. from ing to the Dnwley Gas Company. The parish was
Madelay and 5 south-west from Shifnal: it is in the formed into a Local Government District in 1876, bu~
Mid division of the connty, in Wellington division of under the "Local Government Act, 1894" (56 and 57
South Bradford hundred, Madeley union and county Vict. c. 73), an •Urban District Council has- been Ill-
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tablished. The church of the Holy Trinity, erected in
1845, is a building of freestone in the Gothic style,
consisting of ehaneel, nave, south transept, north porch
and an embattled western tower containinlf 5 bells:
there i~ a font of Norman date. The register date.
from the year 1666. The living was declared a vicarage
Dec. r r, 1866, average tithe rent-charge £6, net yearly
value £300, including 3 acres of glebe, with residence,
in t!he gift of the Bishop of Lichfield, and held since
1888 by the Rev. Thomas Richard Joseph Fawkes.
Here are Wesleyan, Baptist, Congregational, Methodist
New Conneaion and Primitive Methodist chapels. The
Market Hall, erected in 1867, and the property of the
Urban Council, is a square building of red brick, with
an ornamental frontage and vaults underneath, and is
surmounted by a turret containing one bell and a clock,
presented in 1867 by the late Lieut.-CoL William
Kenyon-Slaney. The market day is on Saturday, for
the sale of meat, vegetables and provisions, and is well
attended. A fair is held yearly on t:he first Monday
in June, for horses, cattle and live stock. At Horsehay
are extensive iron works and brick and tile pobteries.
There is a small library in High street of 1,500 volumes,
with a reading room: it is managed by a committee.
A charity of £7, derived from land left in 1684 by
Richard Hodden, gentleman, of Ludlow, is distributed
to the poor on St. Thomas' Day. Lewis' charity of
£200, left in 1887, the Interesb of whiclh sum is given
to the poor annually in blankets, and also Greenhalgh's
eharity, left in 1892, of £1 yearly, for the poor. The
representatives of the late Lieut.-Col. William Kenyon-
Slaney are lords of the manor, and the Coalbrookdale
Company Limited are the chief landowners in Dawley
Magna. The soil is various. The minerals are iron-
stone and coal. The chief crops are wheat, oats and
barley. The area is 2,743 acres; rateable value,£16,332;
the population in 1891 was 6,996 in the civil and 2,430
in the ecclesiastical.
Parish Clerk, Mark Blocksidge.

Post, M. O. &; T. 0., S. B., Express Delivery &; An-
nuity &; Insurance Office, Dawley Magna (Railway
Sub-Office. Letters should have R.S.O. Shropshire
ndded).--John Thomason, postmaster. Letters arrive
at 6 a.m, & 1.1$ p.m. &; are dispatched ab 8.30 a.m.;
box closes at at 9 p.m. Money orders are issued &;
paid from 8 a.m. till 8 p.m

Post Office, Dawley Bank.-Samuel Jones, sub-post-
master. Letters arrive from Dawley R.S.O. at 8 a.m.
& are dispatched at 7 p.m.; box closes at 6.45 p.m.
The nearest money order &; telegraph officeis at Dawley

Post &; M. O. 0., S. B. &; Annuity &; Insurance Office,
Horsehay (Railway Sub-Office. Letters should have
R.S.O. Shropshire added).--James Dabbs, sub-post-
master. Letters arrive at 3.30 a.m. &; 1.40 p.m,
(callers only), &; are dispatched at 9.30 a.m, &; 9.30
p.m. The nearest telegraph office is at Dawley

Urban District Conncil.

Clerk, John Rigg
Treasurer, E. M. Webster, Lloyds Bank

Medical Officer of Health, William Nealor Thursfield
M.D., D.P.H. Shrewsbury

Surveyor, William Henry Bailey, Dawley road
Sanitary Inspector, John James Bailey, Dawley road:

Police Station, Sergeant John Davies, &; two constables

Public Officers.
Assistanu Overseer, iWilliam Henry' Railey, Dawley road
Collector of Queen's 'I'axes & Poor's Rates, SIaney Callear,
Dawley Bank

Inland Revenue Officer, William Heas
Medical Officer &; Public Vaccinator, Dawley District,
Madeley Union, Sir Charles Buckwortb: Herne Soame
bart. High street

Registrar of Birbhs, Deaths &; Marriages, Dawley Sub-
district, John 'I'homason, !High street; deputy, William
Taylor, Chapel street

Relie.ving Officer, No. I Dawley District,Jas. Clement Mole

Places of Worship, with times of Services.
Holy Trinity; II a.m. &; 6.30 p.m.; wed.; 7 p.m. Holy
Communion, 1St sunday in thB month, at midday; 2nd,
3rd &; 4th sundays, at 8 a.m.; Rev. Thomas Richard
Joseph Fawkes, vicar

Mission Church, Hinkshay; II a.m. &; 6 p.m
Baptist, Bank; 10.45 a.m. &1 6 p.m.; tues. 7 p.m.; Rev.
Arthur Lester

Methodist New Connexion, Brandies; 10.30 a.m. &; 6
p.m.; wed, 7 p.m.; ·Lightmoor, 10.30 a.m. &; 6 p.m. :
wed. 7 p.m.; Rev. Thomas Porteus

Primitive Methodist, Dawley; 10.30 a.m. &; 6 p.m.; wed.
7 p.m.; Finger road, 2.30 &; 6 p.m.; thurs. 7 p.m.;
Horsehay, 10.30 a.m, &; 6 p.m; tues. 7 p.m.; Rock.
10.30 a.m, &; 6 p.m.; tues. 6.15 p.m.; Rev. Bobers
Curson

Wesleyan, High street; 10.30 a.m, &; 6 p.m.; thurs.
7 p.m.; Dawley Parva, 2.30 &; 6 p.m.; wed. 7 p.m. ;
Bank, 10.30 a.m. &; 6 p.m.; tues. 7 p.m.; Hcrsehay,
10.30 a.m. &; 6 p.m.; wed 7 p.m.; Rev. James Curtis
Brewer

Salvation Army Barracks, Dawley road; 7 &; 11 a.m, &.
3 &; 6.1$ p.m.; every night at 7

Schools.
A School Board of 7 members was formed Apri116, 1875;
Charles Buckworth, Herne Soame, clerk to the board;
Edwin Gough, Dawley, attendance officer

Board. Langley (boys, girls "" infants), built in 1876, d
a cost of £3,000, for 600 children; average attendance.
375; John Vincent Thomas, master; Miss Sara.'b.
Breeze, mistress; Miss Sarah Briscoe, infants' mistress

Board, Pool hill (mixed & infants). erected in 1844 hy the
Coalbrookdale Company for 900 children; average at-
tendance, 244; Albert Phillips, master; Miss Julia A.
ADderson, infants' mistress

National, Dawley (mixed), bmlt in 1841, &; enlarged in
1893, for 220 children; average attendance, 185; John
T. Clementson, master,

Railway Station, Horsehay, Wm. Geo. Rickard, station
master

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. Alman Geo. Bull's Head P.H. Bank chester &; Salford Bank Limited.
Bacon James, Horsehay Flatts Aston Samuel. tailor, Dawley road London E C
Bailey John James, Dawley road Bacon James, brick &; tile manufac- Bland William, cooper, King street
Bailey William Henry, Dawley road turer, Horsehay Blocksidge Mark, parish clrk,Finger la
Banks Mrs. Horsehay Bailey &; Son, accountants, High st Bowers Ann (Mrs.) baker &; grocer.
Bayley Harry Rd. Griffiths, Rorsehay Bailey Edwd. beer retlr. Dawley road Finger lane
Brewer Rev. Jas. Curtis (Wesleyan), Bailey John James, sanitary inspector, Bray Jeffrey, shopkeeper, Finger lane
Chapel street Dawley road Breese George, grocer, Hinkshay

Cnrson Rev. Robert (Primitive Metho- Bailey Robert (Mrs.), refreshment Breese Harriet(Mrs.), grocer,Hinkshay
dist), Dawley road rooms &; registry office, King street Breese Simeon, whlwght. Dawley road

Davis Frederick Howard, The Grove Bailey Thomas, fishmonger, High st Breese In. White Hart P.H. Rinkshay
Fawkes Rev. Thos. Rd. Jsph.Vicarge Bailey William Henry, maltster, assist- Brown Joseph, beer retailer &; butchr.
Greenhalgh William Hy. Chapel st ant overseer &; surveyor to the Chapel street
Hilton Mrs. Chapel street urban district council, Buck William Henry, King's Arms
Hopwood Edward, Horsehay Baker Thomas, shoe maker, Burton st P.H. King street
Jones Mu. Bank Ball George, shopkeeper, Burton street Buttery George, beer retailer, High st
Lester Rev. Arth. (Baptist), Bank Ball Henry W. shopkeeper. Horsehay Buttery Hannah (Mrs.), beer retailer.
Porteus Rev. Thomas (Methodist New Banks Chas. carpenter &; shopkeeper, Dawley road
Connexion), Chapel street Church terrace CaIlear Slaney, Queen's Head P.H. &;

Powis George, Chapel street Banks ADn (Mrs.), greengro. High st collector of Queen's taxes &; poors
Rawson Mrs. Horsehay Banks John, cowkeeper, Burton street rates, Bank
Soame Sir Charles Buckworth-Herne- Barber Alfd. shoe ma. Meadow,Well la Cartwright George, shopkeeper, Bank
.bart. J.P. Hig"h street Bathurst James, grocer, Finger lane Ch~ttaway Wm..T. watch ma. High st

S~pson Hy.C.The Cottage,Horsehay Bemrose Wei!?htman, chemist, High st ChiIton Ada (Miss), dress maker, Bell
WiIkesMrs. Prospect house, Horsehay Birmiugham, District &; CountiesBank- cottage, Horsehay
Wooding John Dawley road ing Co. Limited (sub-branch) (R. Clayton Mary (Mr•.), grocer

dJlDDIRCUL. J. Acton, manager), (open on tues- Clayton John, farmer. Finger
Addison Richard shoe maker New It daYI from II to 2), High street; Dabbs James, sub-postmaster,Horsehy
AddisOll Thoma;, painter, N~w street draw on Williams Deacon," Man- Darrail Henry, grocer, High street
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Davenall John, shopkeeper, High st dealer, &; Foresters' Arms P.H. Rodeo Thos. &;Son, b.utchers,High It
Davies William, beer retailer, High st Horsehay Samuels Geo. shopkeeper, Hinkshay
Davis Fredk.Howard,surgn. TheGrove Machin Wm.shoe ma.Meadow Well la Sandlands Robert W. saddler &;farmr.
Duckett Samuel, timber merchant, Marston Richard, wheelwright, King st Manor house
Heath hill Meredith Geo. A.confectioner, High st Shepherd &; Churn, charter masters

Emery Fanny(Mrs.),shpkpr.Dawley rd Merrington Bros. blacksmiths,Fingr.la Sheward William, blacksmith, Bank
Ferriday Fras. colliery mgr.Hinkshay Millington Jas. pikelet ma. Dawley rd Shuker Reuben, shopkeeper, Bank
Ferriday Jas. colliery prpr. Horsehay Millington Sam!. shopkeepr. High .st Smith Emma Mary (Mrs.), ladies'
Fisher John, Talbot inn, High street Milward .Albert Edward, general school, Dawley road
Follows George, shoe maker, High.st dealer, High street Smith John R. grocer, High street
Foster Henry, beer retailer, Horshay Milward Richard, blacksmith, King st Smith John S. linen draper, High st
Gas Co. (In. Clayton, sec.), Chapel st Mole James Clement, relieving officer Soame Sir Charles Buckworth-Herne
Gough Edwin,schl.attend. offcr. Bank No. I Dawley district, Poole hill bart. surgeon, &;medical officer &;
Greenhalgh Wm. Hy. grocer, High st MorganFanny(Miss),beer ret. Finger la public vaccinator, Dawley district,
Harries, Rigg &; Soame, solicitors Morgan Sarah(Mrs.),shpkpr.Chapel st Madeley union, High street
Hayward Harriet(Mrs.), registry office Morgan Wm. hair dresser, Dawley rd Soame Charles Buckworth Herne
for servants, King street Oadams Thos. Stanley, grocr. High st (firm, Haines, Rigg &; Soame),

Heas William, inland revenue officer Picken Richd. beer ret. High street solicitor &;clerk to the Strichley &;
Herbert John, beer retailer, Finger la Pitchford Mordecai, sen. Prince of Dawley school board
HiltonStephen,boot&; shoe ma.High st Wales P.H. Dawley road Stanway Sarah (Mrs.), dress' maker,
Hodson Thomas, Crown P.H. High st Pitchford Mordecai, jun. hair dresser, Finger lane
Hopwood Edward, hosiery knitter, High street Strichley Coal &; Iron Co. (Charles
High street Plant John, beer retailer, Horsehay Groom, manager), Hinkshay

Horsehay Co. (The) (Henry C. Simp- Plant Jsph. WhiteHorse P.H.Heath hI Summers Richd. D. tanner, currier &;
son, managing partner) Plimmer Enoch, butcher, Bank leather merchant, High street; &i

Huffadine Charles, linen draper, &; Plimmer Thomas, beer retailer, &; at Burton &;Shifnal
pawnbroker, High street shopkeeper, l;lawley road Taylor William, maltster &; deputy

Jervis Humphrey, shopkpr. ~inger la Poole Joseph, grocer &;c. High street registrar of births, deaths &; mar-
Jones Benj. carpenter, Brandlee Poole Richd. G. hair dressr. Burton st riages, Chapel street
Jones Ernest&Fredk.butchrs,Burton st Poole Samuel, beer retlr. Burton st Teague Thos. Queen's Arms P.B.
Jones Herbert, ironmonger, High st Poole William, butcher, Horsehay Finger lane
Jones James, provision dealer, Bank Powell George shopkeeper, King st Teece Joseph, tailor, Dawley road
Jones Mary (Mrs.),beer ret. Burton st Powell Matthe;', carter Thomason John, stationer, &;registrar
Jones Robt.provision dealer, Chapel st Powell c amuel, charter master of births, deB:ths.&; marriages for
Jones SI. grcr. &; sub-postmast.Bank Powis John, shoe maker, Dawley road Dawley sub-district, &; postmaster,
Jones Thomas, miller (steam), Chapel Preece Benj, shoe maker, High street High street '
street &;maltster, Bank Prestwood Wm. beer ret, Dawley road Tomlins Fras. beer retailer, King st

Junes Wm. H. jun.hair dressr.High st Price Richard, confectioner, High st Tranter Rebecca (Mrs.), Lord Hill
Jones William H. butcher, High st Pugh David A. draper, High street P.H. High street
Ketley Enoch, butcher &; beer retlr. Pugh Llewellen, shopkeeper, High st Vaughan Enoeh, shopkpr. Dawley rd
Aqueduct Reynolds John, shopkeeper, Bank Wall William, farmer, Horsehay fnn

Lane Jas. &;Jsph. beer retlrs. Bank Reynolds Richard, Dun Cow hotel, Watkiss Jas. baker &;gro. Dawley rd
Latham Roger, shopkeeper accommodation for commercials &; Weaver Eliza (Mrs.), milliner, Highst
Lavender John &;Son, bnilders &;con- parties; good bowling green &;c Weaver Thos. stationer, High street
tractors &;furnace bldrs, Dawley rd Rhodes George, Elephant &; Castle Webster Edward Monta.gu, manager

Lewis Clara &; Laura. (Misses), con- P.H. High street of Lloyds Bank &; treasurer of the
fectioners, High street Rickard William, Geo. station master urban district council

Lewis .Alfred D. butcher, High street Rigg John (firm, Harries, Rigg &;Williams Jsph. beer retIr. George st
Literary Institute &; Reading Room Soames), solicitor &; clerk to the Williams Richard, butcher, High st
(J. V. Thomas, hon. sec.),High st Urban District Council Williams William, baker, grocer &;

Lloyds Bank Limited (sub-branch) Roberts Charles Henry, painter &c. provision dealer, Horsehay
(Edward Montagu Webster. mngr.), Dawley road Wilson Samuel, beer retailer, Horsehay
High street; open on tuesdays from Roberts James, beer retailer, Bank Wilson William, watch ma. Chapel st
II to 2; draw on London office, 721Rooum Margaret (Mrs.), stationer Wood J osiah, shopkeeper, Dawley rd
Lombard street E C &;c.New st.reet Wooding John, provision dlr. High st

Lamas George, shopkpr. Dawley road Rushton Samuel, beer retailer &, Worsey Ephraim, shovel ma. King st
Machin John, grocer &;tea &;provision builder, Dawley road

LITTLE DAWLEY, or Dawley Parva, for civil and held since 1876 by the Rev. Richard MaJtby M.A. of
purposes, is a township, formed into a parish Oct. 24, Caius College, Cambridge. The minerals are coal and
1"845, from the parish of Great Dawley, I mile from iron-stone. The Earl of Craven is the lord ()If the manor
Horsehay station on the Wellington, Shifnal and Craven and principal landowner; part of the property has been
.Arms section of the Great Western railway,s west from divided into sections and sold'. The chief crops are
ShUnal, 4 from Wellington and 3 from Madeley; it is in wheat, oats and barley. The soil is various; the subsoil
the Mid division of the county, South Bradford hundred, is clay. The area is 9ooa, rr, 38p.; the population in
Madeley union and county court district, petty sessional 1891 was 1,454.
division of Wellington, ~ral dean~ry of Shifnal, arch- Post Office.-Mrs. Mary Ann Bright, sub-postmistress.
deaconry of Salop an~ dl'Oces~of L1c~field. T~e c.hurch Letters, arrive from Dawley (Railway Sub-Office) at 8
of St. Luke, erecte~ 1!1 1845, 1S~n edifice of brick 10 the a.m.; dispatched at 7 p.m. The nearest money order
Norman style, consisting of apsidal chancel, -rave, south &;telegraph office is at Dawley
porch and a stone turret at the south-east an~le, con-
taining one bell; there are 508 sittings. The registers Wall Letter Box, Doseley, cleared at 6·45 p.m. week
date from the year 1846. 'l'he living is a vicarage, net days only
yearly value £164. including half an acre of glebe, with The children of this place attend the Pool Hill Board
residence, in the gift. ()f the Crown and Bishop alternately, school at Dawley Magna

Briscoe John COll!YEllCIAL. Guest Francis, charter master
Briscoe Thomas Bright Mary Ann (Mrs.), grocer, Hughes Harriet (Miss),Red Lion P.B
Britton Mrs. Doseley Post office J ames George, farrier
Ferrington Miss, Lightmoor Coalbrookdale Co. Limited, brick &; Powell Charles, farmer
Garbett Matthew tile makers Powell John, carpenter
Greenhalgh Mrs. Fern cottage Ellis Henry, cowkeeper Powell Matthew, farmer
Harriman .Alfred Fletcher George, farmer Reynolds John, shopkeeper
Maltby Rev. Richd.M.A.(vicar),Doseley Fletcher Mrs. Unicorn P.H Rogers Richard, cowkeeper
Soame Charles Buckworth Herne, Forgham Lucy (Mrs.), Crown P.H Sheward George, blacksmith
Greenhurst Greaves William, shoe maker Turner Th09. beer ret. &; shopkeeper

DEUXHILL is a very small parish on the road from Bridgnorth union, petty sessional division and county
Bridgnorth to Bewdley and Cleobury Mortimer, 4~ court district, rural deanery of Bridgnorth, archdeaconry
miles south-by-wess from Bridgnorth station, Severn of Ludlow and diocese of Hereford. The church, a small
Valley section of the Great Western railway, in the but ancient building of rubble stone, has been pulled
Southern division of the county, liberty of the borough down; the inhabitants attend the church at G1azeIey.
of Wenlock, Chelmarsh division of Stottesdon hundred, William Buaney esq. of Meolbrace, Shrewsbury, is lord
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COALPORT.
PBIVATE BE~IDENTS. COMMERCIAL. Gough George, Brewery inn, grocer,

Anstice Mrs. The Hall, Madelev wood Coalport China 00. (John Rose &;Co.) provision dlr. &;wine &; spirit dealer,
Anstice Richard Edmund J.P.TheHall, (Cnarles Brutf, manager), porcelain &; Victoria inn, Broseley
Madeley wood manufacturers Hurdley Mary Ann (Mrs. ),shopkeeper,

Bott John Thomas, Coalport villas Coalport Coffee House &; Refreshment The Lloyds
Bruff Charles, Ooalport villa Co. Lim. (Wm. Bailey, sec) James William,shopkeeper,The Lloyds
Cartwright Henry Barker, The Lees Doherty John, shopkeeper Jones Edwin, beer retailer
Cheadle Joseph, Rose cottage Exley William &;Sons, builders, brick Jones George, boot retailer
Evans Thomas &;tile &;sanitary pipe makers &c. Phaisey John. boot maker &;toll collctr-
Gray George, The Lloyds See advertisement Roberts Thos.grocr.coal dlr.&;blcksmth
Sutton Frederick, Thorpe house Gouzh Robert, beer retailer Stephan Annie (Mrs.), shopkeeper,
Yate Miss, Ivydale Grlffttha Thomas, timber merchant k post office

MAIN,STONE is a wide and thinly-populated parish the township of Edenhope), and Mr. Richard Sankey
and township, partly in Salop and partly 10 Montgomery- are the chief landowners. The soil is chiefly loam; the
shire, comprising the townships of Gastlewright, Eden- subsoil is stone and gravel. The chief crops are wheat.
hope. Knuck, and Deilth, in the Southern division 01 oats and barley. The area of the entire parish is 4,993
the county, hundreds of Clun and Purslow, Clun union, acres in Salop and 1,375 in Montgomeryshire; rateable
Bishop's Castle petty sessional division and county court value of Salop portion. £2.389; the population in 1891
district, rural deanery of Clun, o.rchdeaconry of Ludlow was 217 in Salop and 132 in Montgomeryshire.
and diocese of Hereford, Mainstone is south-west from Edenhope is a township, I mile north,
the rood from Bishop's Castle to Clun•. ~~miles west-by- Knuck is a township, adoining Mainstone on the south.
south from Bishop's Castle railway station. From Bishop's Reilth is a township, half a mile south-east
Moat (an ancient earthwork) a commanding view of the Oastlewrigbt is a township. 2 miles north, in the parish
country for many miles round is obtained. Offa's Dyke in- of Mainstone and union of Forden, but in the county of
tersects the parish. The church of St. John the Baptist.built Montgomery; the area is 1,375 acres; the population in
in the reign of Charles 1. and rebuilt in the year 1887, is 18g1 was 1:Jl2. .
situated in a narrow valley at the foot of Clun Forest. is Parish Clerk, John Sherry.
an edifice of stone, consisting of chancel, nave, south Letters are received by foot post through Hisb'm·5o
porch end a western tu;rret containing 2 bells. The Castle (Raihmy Su·b Office); arrive at 12 noon; dis-
register dates from the year 1604. The living is a patched at 12 noon; Bishop's Castle is also the nearest
rectory, average tithe rent-charge £258. net yearly value money order &;telegraph office
£228, including 5 acres of glebe, in the gift of the Lord Wall Letter Box. Mainstone, cleared 9.55 a.m
Chancellor, and held since I892 by the Rev. William A School Board of 5 members was formed IS Aug. 1882,
Edmund Glenn, who resides at Bishop's Oastle. The with Clun, a contributory district, sending one mem-
charities are of £5 yearly value. distributed on Easter Iber; H. S. Nevill, Bishop's Oastle, clerk to the board;
Monday. Here is a Primitive' Methodist chapel, erected William James, Henhouse, attendance officer
1892. The Earl of Powis is lord of the manor ; and the Board School (mixed). built in 1881, enlarged 1894 to
Rev. William Bishton Garnett-Botfield M.A., J.P. of hold 80; average attendance, 40; without a mistress
Decker Hill, Shifnal, Lord Rowton (who owns most of at present

MAINSTONE.
Harris William Edward, farmer
Morris Edward, wheelwright
Morris Stephen, blacksmith
Newman Thomas, farmer, Cwm Frydd
Venables Edwin, farmer, Hill end
Williams Edward, farmer

EDENHOPE.
Jones John, farmer
Lewis WilIiam, farmr. LowerDolfawr
Stephen John. farmer, Pant-Glas

REILTH.
Davies EdlWin, farmer

IDavies WilIiam, farmer, Henhouse
Deakins Edward James, farmer
Hudson Herbert,farmer,CwmColbat;ch
James William. assistant overseer &;
school attendance officer, Henhouse

Owen Thomas (Mrs.), farmer, Hetfield
Sankey Richard, landowner &;farmer

MALINSLEE, or Dawley Nova, is a township, and the rath century, of which the walls and a portion of the-
was formed into a parish July 28. 1843, from the parish east window still remain. The charities are £9 28. Bd,
of Dawley ~~agnl8, which township it adjoins; lt has a yearly value, being the aggrega.te interest of Walthall'&
station on the Coolport branch of the London and North charity, £1 7s.; Hodden's, £2 15S. 8d.; Purcell's, £5
Western railway, and is 3 miles north from Madeley, 4 and Lewis's of £200 3 pea- cent. Oonsols, the dividends
west from Shifnal, and 4 south-east from Wellington. of which are to be distributed yearly in the purchase of
in the Mid division of the county, South Bradford hun- blankets and wearing apparel amongst the poor aod
dred, petty sessional division of Wellington, Madeley deserving widows. The Hiaytbridge 00. are Lheprincipal
union and county court district, rural deanery of Shifnal, landowners. The soil is loomy; subsoil, gravelly. The
archdeaconry of Salop and diocese of Lichfield. The minerals are coal and ironstone. The area is 875 acres;
church of St. Leonard, erected ill 1805, is an octagonal the papulation in 1891 was 2,949.
building of freestone in the Classic style, consisting of Parish Clerk, Richard Bishop,
chancel, nave, aisles and an embattled western tower con- Wall Letter Box, Church lane, cleared at 7.15 p.m
taining 6 bells and a clock. The register dates from the Wall Letter Box, Old Park, cleared at 6.30 p.m
year 1844. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value
.[237. including about half an acre of glebe, with resi- Letters for Old Park through Dawley R.S.O.; all other
dence, in the gift of the near of Dawley Magna, and portions of the parish through Shifnal. The nearess
held since 1895 by the Rev. Edward Parry. Here are the money order &;telegraph office is at Dawley Magn&
remains of an ancient chapel. supposed eo have ib.,en National School (mixed). <built in 1835, for 23G children;
connected with the Clunisc monastery of St. Milbnrga, average attendance, 220; George Robinson, master
at Much Wenlock; it is a plain rectangular bnilding ot Railway Station, Goorge Jackson, station master

(Marked thus * receive their letters Archer Henry & John,charter masters, Payne John, shopkeeper, Park lane
through Dawley R.S.O.) Old park Rushton Wm.New ChurchWicketsP.H

Harries Mrs Baugh William, charter master Shepherd Isaiah, shopkeeper
LaM Philip *Crawford John. shopkeeper, Old park *Warren John. shopkeeper, Old park
*Parry Rev. Edward (vicar) Haybridge Iron Co. Limited (Clement *Watkiss Enoch, charter mstr.Okl prk
Plum Misses, Malinslee hall Groom, manager) *Watkiss Miles.charter mstr.Old park
Smith Sidney Jervis William. farmer *Willis William, butcher, Old park

COMMERCIA.L. *Jones Thomas. farmer, Old park Woodbine Richard, shopkeeper
*Bailey Esther(Miss),beer ret.Old prk *Lane William. beer retailer. Old park

MARKET DRA YTON, or Drayton-in-Hales, is a Silverdale also forms a junction at the station, which is
parish, market and union town <andhead of a county court conveniently situated 6 short distance from the town on
district, situated on a hill near the Tern stream and the the Cheshire side; for civil parochial purpOIltS it is
Shropshire Union canal, with a station on the Great divided into four districts, viz. Market Drayton, Littl~
Wes.tern Railway Oompany"s main line from London to Drayton, the townships of Sutton, Betton, WOodIl€8VeS,
Manchester. 173 miles by rail and I54 by road from and Longslow, and 'I'yrley, which latter place is in the
London, 19 north-east from Shrewsbury, 16 north from county of Stafford; it is governed by old manorial ens-
Wellington and 14 north-west from Newcastle-under- toms, the fairs being proclaimed by the steward of the
Lyme; the North Staffordshire Railway Company's branch manor, during which a court of piepoudre is held, to
line from Stcke-upon-Trens, :Kewcastle-under-LJ-me and Idetermine all disputes that may arise during the tim~


